Dennis, Sarah

From: Kevin O'Hara

Sent: 23 August 2021 12:33

To: Dennis, Sarah

Subject: RE: Tree Works Application - 88 Chalk Hill, Southampton
Attachments: DOC230821-23082021122858.pdf

O’HARA solicitors

69-71 London Road
Waterlooville
Hampshire PO7 7EX

Your Ref:
Our Ref:
Date: as e-mail dated

Dear Ms Dennis

Thank you for your email of 17" August 2021 and | apologise for the delay in getting back to you. | will use the same
heading as you do in your email:

Section 1- the tree is located within the boundary of 90 Chalk Hill.

Section 6- | enclose herewith a plan where the trees position is indicated in red with the various branches being
shown over number 88.

Section 4- | apologise for the plan sent to you, if you refer to the one you now have it should assist you rather more.
Section 5- as you can see from the photographs sent to you, the nature of the trees contains long thin low branches.
The work | wish to carry out is to cut those off in line with my own boundary. You can see in the photographs | sent
you that one has grown as a fork either side of a young silverbirch. In the wind its beginning to damage it and in due
course will push it over.

| note the last paragraph but do not need the services of a tree surgeon or other professioal. | thank you for your
kindness.

Regards
Kevin O’Hara
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